PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, June 20th, 2014

Location:

• Conference call

Call to Order:

• The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Ricky.

Present On Call

- Ricky Fung-A-Fat
- Andy Kireta
- Warren Kerstetter
- Nick Cuffin
- Mike Brendle (Buffer Creek)
- Roy Fritz (Stonycreek)

Previous Meeting Minutes:

- The May meeting Minutes were emailed to all Board members prior to the meeting.
- After reviewing, *Roy* motioned to accept the *May* meeting *Minutes*. The motion was seconded by *Andy* with all present in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

- The *Treasurers Report* was emailed to all *Board* members prior to the meeting.
- After a review, *Nick* motioned to accept the *Treasurers Report*. Motion was seconded by *Roy* with all present in favor.

Old Business:

- Zone Shoot Updates
 - O Nick gave a brief recap of the Western Zone, stating that everything ran successfully with the exception of one station that had to be "thrown out" due to a malfunction. Nick also stated that shooter turnout was on the lighter side with between 50 & 60 shooters. HOA was Ryan Smith with Joe Zeitler being Runner-Up.
 - Ricky gave a brief update on the *SCTP State Shoot*, stating that there were 220 shooters at the *SCTP State Shoot* hosted by *Factoryville*.
 - Ricky gave an update from Mike Koneski concerning the Eastern Zone.
 Everything is ready for the Eastern Zone, and trappers have been secured for all of the events.
- Ricky asked Andy to send a check out to Rocky Mountain Awards and Trophy to cover the cost of the SCTP State Shoot trophies.
- Ricky also asked Andy to send a check out to Castlewood as reimbursement for the PSCA Lewis for the PA Western Zone Shoot.
- State Shoot Updates
 - o *Ricky* updated those present with updates he had received from *Irene*.
 - Construction on a new pavilion will be starting next week.

PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, June 20th, 2014

- Trophies have arrived at *Thunder Ridge*.
- Working on getting trappers and as expected the hardest days to find people are for *Thursday* and *Friday*.
- *Thunder Ridge* will coordinate with *CAC Associates* to ship the ammo to be used for the *PSCA Shell Game*.
- *Irene* is working on getting the squadding information updated on the WinScore website.
- There were some concern raised about the squadding information not being up to date, leaving shooters wondering if they got their submitted rotation for various events. There was also a concern raised about the lack of a shoot flyer being available. Ricky will raise these concerns to Irene.

New Business:

- *Ricky* stated that there were still no applications from clubs wishing to host either of the 2016 PA Zone Shoots.
- *Ricky* informed everyone that since the last meeting, two clubs had submitted applications to host the 2016 State Shoot. The clubs were Buffer Creek and Stonycreek. However, since both of these clubs are in the western part of the state and the 2016 is supposed to be in the eastern part of PA, Ricky will send an email out to ALL PSCA clubs asking that any club wishing to host the 2016 State Shoot submit an application by 5:00 PM on Friday June 27th, 2014. All submitted applications will then be included on a ballot to be presented to shooters at this year's State Shoot.
- There was some discussion about why clubs are no longer willing to submit applications to host *State Shoots* and what could be done to encourage clubs to do so...the discussion also touched on what clubs view as the biggest concern about hosting *State Shoots*. The biggest issue discussed was the availability of qualified trappers.
- There was also discussion around utilization of the money current set aside for *PSCA Zone Shoot Lewis Class* in 2016, should there be *NO* applications to host either of the *PA Zone Shoots*.

Next Meeting date and location:

- The next monthly *PSCA Board* meeting will be the annual meeting and will be held on *Saturday, July 19th 2014* at *Thunder Ridge Sporting Clays*. The meeting will start as soon as possible after the last rotation is complete on *Saturday*.
- Motion to adjourn by *Warren*. The motion was seconded by *Andy* with all present in favor.
- Meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM.